Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 12:33 PM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); Seah, Ted
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 14/12/2022
LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks
1 [ Kum Chew Motor 160, Sin Ming Drive #05-08 64563715 CMPY AVS22/3467 SNA1722Y SMM3573X PRS-R 12-08-22
2 | AT Performance 160 Sin Ming Drive #07-18 Alvin Tng / 96866219 CMEC BVS22/1451 SLF1911R SMD2359C PRS-R 12-08-22
3 [ King’s Auto Repair 176 Sin Ming Drive #02-10 64517651 CMEC AVS22/3484 SGK4150H SNF644U PRS-R 12-10-22
4 | Thiam Heng Huat 176 Sin Ming Dr #05-14 Autocare 82636295 Steven CMGK BVS22/1357 SJQ1938E SMQ2678M PRS-R 19/11/2022
5 | Biforst Blk 9 Sector C #01-42 62436687 CMLE AVS22/3500 SHC2334M SFB6040M PRS 13/12/2022 Ang Bryan Tani
From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 8:48 AM
To: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 14/12/2022
Dear Ted,
Kindly provide us claim no.
Best Regards,
Huey Yon | case handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933
From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 6:38 PM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy®@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 14/12/2022
Survey assignment for 14/12/2022
LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks
1Kum Chew Motor 160, Sin Ming Drive #05-08 64563715 CMPY AVS22/3467 SNA1722Y SMM3573X PRS-R 8/12/2022
2|A T Performance 160 Sin Ming Drive #07-18 Alvin Tng / 96866219 KIV KIV SLF1911R SMD2359C PRS-R 8/12/2022
3|King’s Auto Repair 176 Sin Ming Drive #02-10 64517651 CMEC AVS22/3484 SGK4150H SNF644U PRS-R 10/12/2022
4|Thiam Heng Huat 176 Sin Ming Dr #05-14 Autocare 82636295 Steven CMGK BVS22/1357 SJQ1938E SMQ2678M PRS-R 19/11/2022
5[Biforst Blk 9 Sector C #01-42 62436687 KIV KIV SHC2334M SFB6040M PRS 13/12/2022 Ang Bryan Tani
6|Ethoz 22 TAMPINES STREET 92 BRIANA - 66547562 CMPU AVS22/3362 SLZ5657T SNJ883A PRS 30/11/2022 Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid
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Thanks.

Best Regards,

Andy Seah/Ted Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280767
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Insurance.
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